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To The Members
AD Hydro Power Limited

The Board of Directors of the Company are pleased to present their Seventeenth Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company and audited financial statements for the year ended 31
March, 2020 together with the Auditors' Report.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Rs. In Million

) For the financial year ended

Particulars 5 =
31> March 2020 31" March 2019

Revenue from operations 2,339.97 2,336.70
Other Income 83.48 220.48
Total Revenue 2,423.46 2,557.18
Operating and Administrative Expenses 699.28 546.91
Operatl.ng. Profit before Interest, 1,724.18 2,010.27
Depreciation & Tax
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 604.40 603.02
Prof|t/.(Loss) before finance costs and 1,119.78 1,407.25
Exceptional Items and Tax
Finance Costs 771.54 1,113.70
Exceptional Items - -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 348.25 293.55
Tax Expenses 62.58 67.21
Net Profit/(Loss) 285.67 226.34
Other Comprehensive Income (6.70) (1.612)
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for 278.96 224.73
the year
Surplus brought forward from previous
year (1,467.33) (1,692.06)
Balance available for appropriation 278.96 224.73
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (1,188.37) (1,467.33)
Earning Per Share (in Rs.)
i) Basic 0.51 0.40
ii) Diluted 0.51 0.40
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OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATEMENTS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY ARE AS UNDER:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of Rs. 2,339.97 million during the financial year
2019-20 as compared to Rs. 2,336.70 million in the previous financial year. The Net profit during the
financial year 2019-20 was at Rs. 285.67 million as compared to net profit of Rs. 226.34 million in the
previous financial year. The generation during the year stood at 758.67 Million kWh in the financial
year 2019-20 as compared to 582.22 Million kWh in the previous financial year 2018-19.

In the other income side, there has been a net decrease in Transmission Line income (mainly due to
recognition of transmission income based upon CERC order and discontinued usage of line by EPPL
from December 2019). On the expenditure side, there was an increase in Bulk power transmission
charges (mainly on account of revision in tariff from July 17 to Sept 19 due to loading of additional
capital cost of Rs 5700 crores on Biswanath Chariali to Agra transmission line, earlier it was funding
through the Central Govt; and revision in POC charges from July 11 to March 19 due to loading of
Kudgi transmission assets and increase in users of Champa Kurukshetra HVDC transmission assets
situated in Western region).

NOTE ON COVID-19

The World Health Organization (WHO) had officially declared the outbreak of COVID-19 a pandemic
in March 2020, after the disease caused by the new coronavirus spread to more than 100 countries
and led to tens of thousands of cases within a few months.

The Members may kindly take note that the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India had
issued Order No.40-3/2020 dated 24.03.2020, notifying electricity among the essential services in its
guidelines. This allowed power companies in India to operate during lock down in the crisis situation
of COVID-19, declared as pandemic by World Health Organization.

Therefore, ADHPL Plant continued its operation at all times during lockdown period after complying
with the guidelines issued by the Central and State Govt. Also the Company also did not expect any
significant change in the accounting estimates as the Company continued to run its business and
operations as usual without any major disruptions. The Members may kindly take note of this.

2. DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the accumulated losses and financial position of the Company, your Directors are
unable to propose any dividend for the financial year under review.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year 2019-20.
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SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

There is no subsidiary or associate or joint venture of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial positing of the Company have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements

relate and the date of the report.

INDUSTRY POTENTIAL & DEVELOPMENT

India is third largest producer of electricity and fifth largest installed power capacity in the world.
The all India installed power generation capacity stood at 3,70,106 MW as on 31.03.2020 comprising
of 2,30,600 MW from Thermal, 45,699 MW from Hydro, 6,780 MW from Nuclear and 87,028 MW
from Renewable.

With respect to Hydro power, India is blessed with immense amount of hydro-electric potential and
ranks 5th in terms of exploitable hydro-potential on global scenario. India is endowed with large
hydropower potential of 1, 48,700 MW of which only about 46,000 MW has been utilized so far.

Despite being environment friendly, having unique features like ability for quick ramping, grid
balancing/ stability, generating peak power etc, the development of hydro power is going through a
challenging phase and the share of hydropower in the total capacity has been constantly going
down. Currently it is about 12% only. Besides, hydropower also helps in socio-economic
development of the entire region by providing employment opportunities and boosting tourism etc.

Though, from time to time the Govt of India has been taking policy initiatives to boost the
development of hydro sector in the country. In this direction Earlier, in 2019, Union Cabinet had
approved various measures to promote the hydropower sector. One of the main decisions was to
declare large hydropower projects as renewable energy against the existing practice of only calling
hydropower projects less than 25MW as renewable energy projects. Now in May/June 2020, the
Ministry of Power (MoP) has proposed amendment to Electricity Act of 2003, wherein suggesting
changes to include Hydro Purchase Obligation (HPO) norms on the lines of Renewable Purchase
Obligation (RPO) norms. Once done, it would mean that the power distribution companies will have
to buy a particular amount of power in the form of non-solar renewable power from such large
hydropower projects. Further, in the draft amendment to Electricity Act of 2003, MoP has also
proposed the penalty mechanism on non-compliance of purchase of Renewable or Hydro source of
energy under HPO during the financial year.
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Hopefully all such measures put together would make development of hydro power projects
commercially viable and will restore the confidence & interest of the private players in development
of hydro power projects in India.

During the fiscal year 2019-20, the energy availability was 1,284 BU as against requirement of 1291
BU kWh with a marginal shortfall of 0.5% and peak load was 183 GW as against peak demand of 184
GW with a marginal shortfall of 0.7%. The average monthly market clearing price at the Indian
Energy Exchange (IEX) remained moderate taking the average price to Rs 3.01/kWh in 2019-20 @
Regional Periphery. During 2019-20, total short term power transactions were approximately 11% of
yearly generation.

The Covid-19 outbreak and subsequent nationwide lockdown has caused slowdown in economic
activities across India which led to a sharp decline in power demand in the month of March, April &
May. This will reflect on the overall demand for 2020-21. The Govt of India unveiled a series of
economic measures as part of Rs 20 Trillion stimulus package to revive the economy hit by Covid-19
pandemic. One of the key announcements was Rs 900 billion liquidity injection for discoms through
state guarantee mechanism to ensure the timely payment to generators.

The newly introduced Real Time Market (RTM) is an endeavor by the regulator, Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC), to make the power market dynamic by enabling trade in electricity
through half-hourly auctions which are close to delivery period. Both the power exchanges the
Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) & the Power Exchange of India Ltd. (PXIL) have launched this Real Time
Market trading platform wef 1° June’20. Under RTM segment bidding starts 5 time blocks prior (1 Hr
15 min) to delivery. The market segment features auction session every half an hour with power to
be delivered after 4 time blocks or an hour after gate closure of the auction. Further, under RTM,
Generators are allowed to purchase power (only in case of generating unit(s) outage). This provision
of allowing purchase of power by the generating entities during forced outage of generating unit(s)
may help to decrease in any commercial penalty as per contract (Power Purchase Agreement) or
under Deviation Settlement Mechanism when generation schedules are not possible to meet (in
force majeure conditions). This mechanism is going to help all run of the river hydro power projects
in case of sudden increase in water flow of course to the extent of limit granted in NOC and will
reduce dependence on DSM mechanism to handle close real time fluctuations in water discharge.

Going forward, it is expected that the demand will grow steadily during coming months as
commercial establishments and economic activities resume their full operational capacities to cater
to the continued economic growth of the country, creating more volume in the power market with
strengthening of financials of Discoms.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere
to the corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by
application of the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical standards
and discharge of social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities adequate
checks and balances to ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company also
endeavors to share, with its stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters which
have a bearing on their economic and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the Board
processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy, performance,
resources, standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board provides
assurance to the Board on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial Systems.

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY THEREOF

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are submitted to
the management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit reports along
with internal control systems. The Company has a well-defined organizational structure, authority
levels, delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting business transactions.

9. PERSONNEL
a) Industrial relations
The industrial relations during the period under review generally remained cordial at all the
plants of the Company without any untoward incidents.

b) Particulars of employees
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith
as Annexure - I.

10. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The details in regard to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 are
mentioned hereunder:

a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed Nil

as at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so,
number of such cases and the total amount involved

i) at the beginning of the year -N/A-
ii) maximum during the year -N/A-
iii) at the end of the year -N/A-
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The company does not have deposits which are in contradiction of Chapter V of the Act.

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with Chapter
V of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
financial year 2019-20, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

12. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OuUTGO

The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming
part of this Report.

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
During the year, the Board made the following appointments/re-appointments:

Re-appointments
¢+ During the year, Ms. Tima lyer Utne, Director (DIN: 06839949) would have retired by

rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, had offered

herself for re-appointment and the members had approved her re-appointment.

s Dr. Kamal Gupta (DIN-00038490) and Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur (DIN- 00024322)
were re-appointed as Independent Directors for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive
years on the Board of the Company from 24th September, 2019 to 23rd September,
2024.

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the
Independent Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the
criteria of independence as specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies
Act, 2013.

A declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, along with a declaration as provided in the
Notification dated October 22, 2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA),
regarding the requirement relating to enrolment in the Data Bank for Independent
Directors, has been received from all the Independent Directors, along with declaration
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made under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, Independent Directors
possesses integrity, expertise and vast experience including proficiency.

Appointments & Resignations
¢+ Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel, Whole Time Director (DIN: 00332947) had resigned from the Board of

Directors of the company w.e.f.29th November 2019.

% Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (DIN: 00322834) was appointed as Additional Director on the Board
of the Company w.e.f.4th February 2020. Further, he continues to act as the CEO & CFO of
the Company and is also acting as Occupier of the Plant under the Factories Act,1948.

¢ Mr. Pankaj Kapoor, Plant In-charge was appointed as Manager under the Companies Act,
2013 under section 2(51) and section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder.

®,

¢ There was no other change/resignation in the Board of Directors.
Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the
Independent Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of

independence as specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

Proposed Re-appointments in the ensuing 17" Annual General Meeting of Company

*

* To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00060972), who retires
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

s To confirm appointment of Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Additional Director (DIN:

00322834) who was appointed as Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f.4th

February 2020. The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination &

Remuneration Committee had recommended his appointment as Director of the

Company in the ensuing 17" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

+* To confirm appointment of Mr. Pankaj Kapoor, who was appointed as Manager under
section 2(51) and section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder w.e.f.4th February 2020. The Board on the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee had recommended his appointment as
Manager of the Company, for a period of 2 (two) years subject to approval of
Shareholders in the ensuing 17" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Pankaj Kapoor, Manager and Mr. Arvind
Gupta, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31
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March, 2020, in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved a
policy for appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management and their remuneration. The policy is appended as Annexure-lll forming part of
this Report.

15. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
The Board of Directors had met 4 (four) times during the financial year 2019-20. The meetings of
the Board were held on 10th May 2019, 7th August 2019, 4th November 2019 and 4th February
2020 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
N(.) NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY MEETINGS MEETINGS
) HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairman & Director | 4 4
Mr. Rajinder Pal 4 3
I itl
2. Goel(entit e'd to attend Whole Time Director
only 3 meeting as
Director)
- i 4 3
3. Ms. Tima lyer Utne N,On Executive
Director
4 Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Non-Executive 4 4
' Erichsen Director
Non-Executive 4 4
5. Dr.K | Gupt
r- ramal bupta Independent Director
6 Mr. Tantra Narayan Non-Executive, 4 4
' Thakur Independent Director
Mr. Om Prakash 4 1
7. Ajmera (entitled to. Executive Director
attend only 1 meeting
as Director)

16. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
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According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of
the Board were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were
duly accepted by the Board.

The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee
whose roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal
Control Systems, Risk and Internal Audit Reports. The proceedings of the Committee have been in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the
recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial
year 2019-20. The composition as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year
2019-20 is as below:

Composition of the Committee
All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and
corporate laws. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company
were invited to attend the respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as
the Secretary to the Committee.

S. No Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman and Director

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Meetings and attendance

» The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial
statements and the Internal Audit Reports of the Company. The meetings were held on 10th
May 2019, 7th August 2019, 4th November 2019 and 4th February 2020 respectively.

» The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

NO. OF MEETING| NO. OF MEETINGS
S. NO. | NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman 4 4
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4
3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member 4 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC policy may be
accessed on the Company’s website.

10
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The Composition of the Committee is as under:
For the financial year 2019-20, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee
was as follows:

S. No Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman and Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

» Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met two times during the financial year. The
meetings were held on 7th August 2019 and 4th February 2020 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S NO. OF NO. OF
NO.. NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairperson 2 2
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 2 2
3. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 2 2
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Member ) )
Thakur

(iii) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part
of its initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken
projects in the areas of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service
and rural development, Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art,
culture etc. These projects were in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule
VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of Rs. 500 crore or
more, or a turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more are required
to constitute CSR Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of
which atleast one should be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend
atleast 2% of its average net profit on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related
activities. The CSR policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the following link:
http://adhydropower.com/docs/ADHPL CSR Policy.pdf.

11
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The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure VI, forming part of this report. The
following is the composition mentioned for the CSR committee of the Company.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:

S. No Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Member Chairman & Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director

» Meetings and attendance
The committee had met four times on 10th May 2019, 7th August 2019, 4th November 2019
and 4th February 2020 respectively.

The attendance for the committee is as follows:

NO. OF MEETINGS | NO. OF MEETING
S. NO., NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Director 4 4
Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive
2. . 4 3
Director
Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive
3. . 4 4
Independent Director

(iv) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

During the financial year 2019-20, the Independent Directors met on 10th May 2019, without
the attendance of Non Independent Directors and members of the Management. The
Independent Directors reviewed the performance of Non—Independent Directors and the Board
as a whole; the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of
Managing Director and Non-Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

(v) BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance,
committees and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and
to determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
directors. During the year, the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself,
Committees and each of the executive directors/non-executive directors/independent directors
excluding the director being evaluated. The evaluation of performance of Independent Director is
based on the criteria laid down in the Nomination and Remuneration policy which includes
knowledge and experience in the field of power sector, legal, finance and CSR activities. Your
Directors express their satisfaction with the evaluation process and inform that the performance
of the Board as a whole, its committee and its member individually was adjudged satisfactorily.

12
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17. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
The Annual General meeting of the members was held on 24th September 2019.

18. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER
The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The
details of the same are disclosed on the website of the Company and a weblink thereto is as

under:
http://www.adhydropower.com/docs/ADHPL Whistle Blower Policy.pdf

19. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Directors are responsible for laying down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
As per Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Responsibility Statement
shall state the same.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and
its effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of IFC would require setting up
of an internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been
trained to implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework.
The framework also focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in
place to develop and maintain reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a
timely and appropriate manner. The framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by
the company for ensuring , orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

The IT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the
processing of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls
ensures appropriate functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable
accurate and timely processing of financial data.

Your Company deploys best in class applications and systems which streamline business
processes, to improve performance and reduce costs. These systems provide seamless
integration across modules and functions resulting into strong MIS platform and informed
decision—making by the Management.

The company has adequate and effective internal financial control in place which is being
periodically evaluated. The Company has put in place strong internal control systems and best in
class processes commensurate with its size and scale of operations. Internal Financial Control is a
continuous process operating at all levels within the Company.

13
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20.

21.

22.

The ICFR is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
applicable accounting principles and policies & procedures.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATEDPARTIES

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any
transactions with related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required
under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The members had appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, (Firm Registration Number is
117366W /W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company on 27"
September 2017 for a term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 14™ Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of the 19" Annual General Meeting of the Company.
Further the statutory auditors have further confirmed that the said appointment, when made,
was within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the
statutory auditor is not disqualified under section 141(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not
call for any further comments. The Statutory Auditors expressed an unmodified opinion in the
audit reports with respect to audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2020. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark or
disclaimer which requires any explanation from the Board of Directors.

COST AUDITORS

The Cost Audit for financial year ended March 31, 2019 was conducted by M/s K.G. Goyal & Co.,
Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017). The Cost Audit Report in XBRL mode for financial
year ended March 31, 2019 was filed within the due date. The Cost Audit Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations at its meeting held on 4 February, 2020, the
Board has approved the re-appointment of M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 0017), as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 at a
remuneration of Rs. 0.45 lakhs plus service tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred
by them during the course of audit. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the
remuneration payable to the cost auditor is required to be placed before the Members in a
general meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking Member’s ratification for
the remuneration payable to M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Auditors is included in the Notice
convening the Annual General Meeting.

14
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23.

24.

25.

26.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s. P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2019-20, pursuant to Section 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind
attention of the Members. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation adverse remark or disclaimer.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations, the Board had appointed M/s. Ashim &
Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company for a period of three
years i.e. FY 2020-21, FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23, subject to review of their performance from
time to time.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS’

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor and
Internal Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, no detail regarding reporting of fraud is required to be
disclosed under section 134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing
threats or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk
management framework is applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of
every employee’s job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, the Company has in
place Operations & Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which interalia includes the
Risk Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk management strategy is
integrated with the overall business strategies of the organization and is communicated
throughout the organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing competitive
advantage and allow management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the achievement
of the Company’s objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis,
treatment and documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key
risks and risk management strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk
management strategies is monitored both formally and informally by Management. There is no
major risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.
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27. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that:

i. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same;

ii.They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 31* March, 2020 and
of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safe guarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

iv. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively;

vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

28. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

29. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return inform MGT - 9 is annexed herewith

as Annexure V. The Annual Return and extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 is also placed on
the website of the Company www.adhydropower.com

30. GENERAL DISCLOSURE

» The company has maintained the cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and
records are made and maintained by the company.

» There were Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) at the beginning of financial year 2019-20
issued to IL&FS Infrastructure Debt Fund. All the outstanding debentures were redeemed
during the year and there were no outstanding NCDs as on the closure of the financial year
ended 31st March, 2020.
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31.

» The Company has a group policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013. The company has complied with provisions relating to the
constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. No complaints were received
during the financial year 2019-20.

» There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.
» The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.
» During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.

» To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has
occurred or reported during the Financial Year 2019-20.

» The Company is in compliance of all the applicable secretarial standards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, issued from time to time.
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ANNEXURE — | TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub
rule 2 & 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
under the Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or for a part of the financial year
under review is given as under:

s Name of top 10 Remuneration Date of Last Emp ¢ held, Organisati Nat § Whether employee
* |Employees in terms of [Designation (in Rs. Million) [Qualification Experience | Age |Commencement N mp. WA e. bULEIEMELY Shareholding ure o is relative of
No. . Designation & Duration employment | .
remuneration of Employment Director
1 |Arvind Kr. Sharma D.G.M.-Civil 457 D.|p.loma in civil-1994,Corr B Tech 28 51 [17-Dec-07 Lanko green power Itd.as Sr Manager for 4 Nil permanent  |No
Civil-2013 months.
2 |Pankaj Kapoor Associate Vice President 3.02 (BE Electrical Engg.1983 35 60 |04-Sep-18 HPSEB as Chief Engg.- Generation. 34 years Nil Contractual  |No
K Di d f Itd. as Chief ial
3 |Ramesh kr. Khaitan  |Associate Vice President 3,02 [BSc HONS.1974 4 69 |18-Sep-06 K Diary and foods Itd. as Chief commercial |, Permanent  |No
manager for 6 years.
4 |Jai Raj Chopra Manager Mechanical 2.76 |B.E Mechanical-1999, 21 48 |01-Sep-06 SSIV Project as Mechanical Engineerfor 3 years. [Nil Permanent  No
5 |[Tapesh Atri Manager - Electrical 2.64 |Dip. In Elect. 1987 30 51 |14-Nov-05 H.P. Equipments Pvt Ldt. 3 Years Nil Permanent No
6 [Rajiv Katyal Manager - Electrical 2.60 |B. Tech Electrical 2003 17 43 |01-Jul-03 Joind as GET on 1/7/03 at MPCL Jari Nil Permanent No
7 |Yashwant Thakur Manager - Mechanical 2.59 (B. Tech Mechanical -1999 17 46 |01-Jan-05 Fitewll Constructions 2 years Nil Permanent  |No
8 [Deepak Tikoo Manager - EHS 2.39 |MBBS-1997 22 50 |21-Dec-05 Acharya Shri Chander Collage 3 years Nil Permanent No
9 [Rajneesh Chauhan Dy. Manager- Electrical 2.27 |Dip. In Elect.1995 22 45 [24-Mar-00 Lalji Solar Elect Ltd. 4 years Nil Permanent  |No
10 [Sanjay Rana M - EHS 2.25 |Dip. In Mech. 1996 25 49 |12-Dec-05 India International House Ltd. 4 Yrs Nil Permanent No
X Date of Shareholding Whether employee
. N Remuneration . . Nature of ) K
S.No.| Name of Employee Designation X - 48 Experience | Age | Commencement Last Employment held at in the is relative of
(in Rs. millions) employment R
of Employment Company Director
1 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

i Installation of VFDs in PH on Cooling Water pumps for Generator &
Transformers

ii. Replacement of conventional lighting with LED lighting in PH, Switch Yard &
remote sites

b) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

c) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Total amount
spent in the last 8 Years Rs. 2.23 million.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution: Energy saved worth Rs. 14.873 million

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year) —NIL

(a) the details of technology imported: NIL

(b) the year of import: NIL

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: NA

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
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(C)FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Rs. in Million)
S. No. | Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
| Foreign Exchange Outgo
Traveling and conveyance 0.00 0.00
Financial charges 0.72 0.72
CER Expenses 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.72 0.72
1 Foreign Exchange Earnings
Others (Sale of Certified Emission Rights) 1.13 0.00
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ANNEXURE 11l TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, AD Hydro
Power Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee with at least
three or more non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be independent
directors. The Company already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non-Executive
Directors. In order to align the same with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules
made thereunder from time to time, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on the 16th
March, 2015, renamed the “Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and Remuneration
Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made
thereunder, applies to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior
management Personnel of the Company.

1. OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

a) to advise the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

b) to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report
to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

C) to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.
2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time
to time.

(b) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

i. Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
ii. Company Secretary,

iii. Whole-time Director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who are
members of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also
include all members of management one level below the executive directors including all
functional heads.
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3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

j)

reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the
objective to diversify the Board;

to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or key
management personnel or Senior Management Personnel.

to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

assessing the independence of independent directors;

to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the
continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination
of service of an Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the

provision of the law and their service contract;

making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the
Directors/ KMPs/Senior Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior
Management is reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

to devise a policy on Board diversity;

to develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly
review the plan;

such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in
view of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP
a) The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
independent.

However, the Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be
appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not chair
such Committee.

b) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.
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c¢) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
d) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

5. CHAIRMAN

a) Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.

b) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall
not be a Chairman of the Committee.

c) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting
shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at
the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the
shareholders' queries.

6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

8. SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.
9. VOTING

a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of
votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed
a decision of the Committee.

b) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have the
combination of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered appropriate in the
best interest of the Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board member who has

accounting/ financial management expertise.

11. NOMINATION DUTIES
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The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training programme in place for new
Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal
letter of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies
Act, 2013;

3. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

4. Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment
to the Board, Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

5. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly
reviewing the plan;

6. Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the
context of the Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

7. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the
continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination
of service of an Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the
provision of the law and their service contract.

8. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the
Committee;
9. Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;

12. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director,
Whole-time Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel to the Board for their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The relationship of
remuneration/fee to performance should be clear and meet appropriate performance
benchmarks. The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goals.

1. Director/ Managing Director
Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid
to Director/ Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions
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13.

2.

of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the
time being in force.

Non executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees
for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such
fees shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management
Personnel shall be based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of
the related personnel and governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any
liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the
remuneration payable to any such personnel.

EVALUATION/ ASSESSMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an annual

basis.

The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the Directors
have been:

Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

Identify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks

Assess policies, structures & procedures

Review management’s succession plan

Effective meetings

Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

Clearly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees.

Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing
Director(s)/Whole Time Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be
considered:

Leadership abilities

Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates

Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials
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Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for each
of the Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the Independent Directors.

The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only the
Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation discussion.

14. DISCLOSURE
The Remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria shall be disclosed in the Board’s Report.
15. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at
the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent
Board and Committee meeting.

16. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary
in the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an
individual case. However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
-XXX-
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ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

AD Hydro Power Limited (CIN: U40101HP2003PLC026108)
Himachal Pradesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by AD Hydro Power Limited
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the AD Hydro Power Limited’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by AD Hydro Power Limited (‘the company’) for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings.
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):(All the following Regulations
including amendments, if any, from time to time are not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

(vi) Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of
representation given by the management,:

- The Electricity Act, 2003.
- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013.
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Notified and effective from 1° July, 2015 and the revised version effective

from October 1%, 2017).

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period)
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Normally adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously
as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its
officers for system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | am of the opinion
that the management has adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report, during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.
having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure 1”
and forms an integral part of this report.
FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(PRADEEP KATHURIA)
FCS 4655
CP 3086

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 10.07.2020
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To

The Members,

AD Hydro Power Limited (CIN: U40101HP2003PLC026108)
Himachal Pradesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Annexure |

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and
Books of Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditor.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECR

ETARIES

(PRADEEP KATHURIA)
FCS 4655

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 10.07.2020
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ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN U40101HP2003PLC026108
ii) Registration Date 16-06-2003
iii) | Name of the Company AD Hydro Power Limited
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Public Company/ Limited by shares/ Indiar
Company Government Company
. . Village Prini, P. O. Jagat Sukh, Tehsil Manali,
v) ':S?ar;:s of the registered office and Dist. Kullu, Himachal Pradesh-175143; Phone:
01902 250183-84
vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No No
Name, Address and Contact Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, D-
vii) | details of Registrar and Transfer 153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,Phase -
Agent, if any- |, New Delhi-110020 (Tel: 011-26812682, 83)
. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-
5. No Name and Description of | NIC Code of the % to total turnover o
’ products/services Product/service | company
1 Hydro Power Generation 40101 100
II.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
S. N( Name and addreg CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiar| % of shal Applicable Se
the Company ciate held
1 Malana Power | U40101HP1997PLC019959 | Holding Company | 88% 2(46)
Company
Limited
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IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of

Total
Shares

Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a. Individual/HUF

49,890 49,890 0.01

49,890 49,890 0.01

NIL

h. Central Govt

c. State Govt (s)

d. Bodies Corp.

492,905,750 - 492,905,750 | 87.99 492905750 492905750 87.99

NIL

e. Banks / FI

f. Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (1):-

492,905,750 49,890 492,955,640 | 88.00 | 492905750 49,890 492,955,640 | 88.00

NIL

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other — Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total shareholding of Promoter (A)

=(AWHAR)

492,905,750 49,890 492,955,640 | 88.00 | 492,905,750 49,890 492,955,640 | 88.00

NIL

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00 67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00

NIL

c) Central  Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00 67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00

NIL

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders holding
nominal capital in excess of Rs 1 Lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

560,102,951 49,890 560,152,841 100 560,102,951 49,890 560,152,841 100

NIL
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SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
, %
S. Nc¢ :hareholder S % of total | %of Shares % of total %of Shares| change
ame .

No. of Shares Shares of | Pledged/ No. of Shares Shares of| Pledged/ | in sh_are
the encumbered the encumbere( holding
company | to total shares company| total shares during

the year
Malana Power
492,955,640 88% 88% | 492,955,640 | 88% 88% | NIL
Company Ltd
Total | 492,955,640 88% 88% | 492,955,640 | 88% 88% NIL

NOTE: Out of 492,955,640 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each, 49,890 Equity Shares are held by individuals as
registered owners, on behalf of Malana Power Company Limited. The Beneficial Interest is with Malana
Power Company Limited.

ili. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

S.L.

Particulars

Shareholding at the beginnin
the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur
the year

% of total shares o
company

No. of sh

% of total shares o
company

No. of sh

At the beginning of the year

Date wise
Decrease in  Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc):

Increase/

NO CHANGES

At the End of the year
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iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,

PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S.l. For Each of the Top 10 % of % of
No. Shareholders total total
No. of shares shares of | No. of shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year
1 (International Finance 67,197,201 12.00% 67,197,201 12.00%
Corporation, Washington)
Date wise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
2 . - - - -
for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year (or on
3 the date of separation, if 67,197,201 12.00% 67,197,201 12.00%
separated during the year)
v. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Shareholding at the Cumulat|Ye
beginning of the year SULIC
S.| g g ¥ during the year
N'o. For Each of the Directors and KMP % of total
’ No. of |shares of | No. of | % of total
shares the shares of the con
company
At the beginning of the year
1 | Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala - - - -
2 | Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel - - - -
3 | Ms. Tima lyer Utne - - - -
4 | Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen - - - -
5 | Dr. Kamal Gupta - - - -
6 | Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur - - - -
7 | Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (CEO & CFO) - - - -
8 | Mr. Arvind Gupta (Company Secretary) - - - -
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AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
i & 8 Y . No No No No
specifying the reasons for increase /
changes changes changes | changes
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year
1 | Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala - - - -
2 | Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel - - - -
3 | Ms. Tima lyer Utne - - - -
4 | Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen - - - -
5 | Dr. Kamal Gupta - - - -
6 | Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur - - - -
7 Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (Director, CEO
& CFO)
8 | Mr. Arvind Gupta (Company Secretary) - - - -
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in Million)
) Secured Loans excluding )
Particulars i Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 5,405.07, 4,638.00 - 10,043.07
ii) Interest due but not paid - 2,532.80 - 2,532.80|
iii) Interest accrued but not
26.88 - - 26.88
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 5,431.95 7,170.80 - 12,602.75
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition - 427.82 - 427.82
Reduction 3,180.81 - - 3,180.81
Net Change 3,180.81 427.82 - 3,608.62
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2,224.27 4,638.00 - 6,862.27
ii) Interest due but not paid - 2,960.62 - 2,960.62
iii) Interest accrued but not
18.89 - - 18.89
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,243.16 7,598.62 - 9,841.77
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AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

VI.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Amount in Rs. Million)

S. N{ Particulars of Remuneration Name of Whole Time Director
. [|
(01.04.2020 to 28.11.2019)
Gross salary Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Inco
1.78
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 1.13
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, i
1961
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity -
Commission -
- as % of profit 1.00% -
- others, specify ;
Others, please specify 0.06
Total (A) 2.96
As per section 198 of the
- Companies Act, 2013 or in terms of
Ceiling as per the Act Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013.
B. Remuneration to other Directors:

1. Independent Directors

(Amount In Rs. Million)

Name of Directors
Particulars of Dr. Kamal Gubta Mr. Tantra Total Amount
Remuneration ) P Narayan (In Rs. Million)
Thakur
Fee fo_r attendmg board & 0.45 0.45 0.90
committee meetings
Commission - - -
Others, please specify - - -
Total (1) 0.45 0.45 0.90
2. Other Non-Executive Directors (if any)
Name of Directors
Mr. Knut Leif Uizl
Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Ravi Ms. Tima lyer ’ Amount (In
. Bredo
Jhunjhunwala Utne . Rs.)
Erichsen

Fee fo_r attending bpard Nil Nil Nil Nil
committee & meetings
Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
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AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Key Managerial Personnel

Particulars of Remuneration

Mr. Om Prakash

Ajmera

( Chief Financial

Officer & Chief
Executive
Officer)

Mr. Arvind Gupt{ Total
(Company Amount
Secretary) (In Rs.)

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under |
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Note: The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and the Company Secretary of the Company draws remuneration from
the holding company only, i.e. Malana Power Company Limited. Therefore, remuneration paid from the
Company, i.e. AD Hydro Power Ltd. is Nil.

VILI. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
. Details of

SEEIEN C . Penalty/ Authority AppeaI.
the Brief . made, if

Type . . Punishment/ | [RD/NCLT/ ’
Companies | Description . any(give

Compounding | COURT] .
Act . Details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding
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ANNEXURE-VI OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL

YEAR 2019-20

PART-A

S. N¢ A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview
of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a
reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programs and the Composition of the CSR Committee.

Refer to Point No.
15(iii) on
Corporate Social
Responsibility

in Director’s Report.

1 Average Net Profit of the Company for last three financial years:

Rs. 126.53 million

2 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in | Rs. 2.53 million
above):

3 Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2019-20:
a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2019-20: Rs. 2.53 million
b. Total amount spent during the financial year 2019-20: Rs. 6.46 million
c. Amount unspent, if any: Nil

d. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year:

As per below
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PART -B
d. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2019-20:

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(Rs. in Million)

Amount spent on the
projects or programs
Subheads: :
- . . |Projects or Programs (State . . Arnount spent
Sector in which L. . Amount  outlay Cumulative expenditure|Direct or
Sl. . e . . i . |and district where projects X . . .
CSR project or activity identified [the Project is (budget) project|1. Direct|2. upto the reporting period through
No. or programs were . . . .
covered undertaken) or programs wise |expenditure |Overheads: ((01.04.18 to 31.03.19).  [implementing
on projects or| agency
programs.
Swachhta Abhiyan in Village Prini|Swachha BharatlLocal Area (Distt-Kullu, .
! and nearby villages Abhiyan Himachal Pradesh) 1.39 1.24 0.00 1.24 Direct
. Women Local Area (Distt-Kullu .
W Health & H 0.2 A . i D
omen Health & Hygiene Empowerment  |Himachal Pradesh) 0.20 0.16 0.00 0.16 irect
Company is providing training like .
2 |sewing, tailoring etc. to locall ome" Local Area  (Distt-Kullu,) ,, 0.01 0.00 0.01 Direct
. . . Empowerment [Himachal Pradesh)
women for their capacity building
P i Local A Distt-Kull
2 |ADHPL Scholarship Scheme romoting ocal ~Area  (Distt-Kullu/y o 0.70 0.00 0.70 Direct
Education Himachal Pradesh)
Distribution  of school bags and . .
P Local A Distt-Kull
3 stationary amongst children at romo'Flng (?ca rea  (Distt-Ku u’0.15 0.15 0.00 0.15 Direct
. Education Himachal Pradesh)
Govt. primary schools
Honorarium being paid to the . .
P t Local A Distt-Kull
4 teachers engaged for teaching at romo.mg (?ca rea  (Distt-Ku u’0.90 0.85 0.00 0.85 Direct
Education Himachal Pradesh)
Govt. school
5 P.rowdlng s-treet I!ghts at nearby|Rural L(?cal Area (Dlstt-KuIIu,o'10 0.20 0.00 0.20 Direct
villages for improving safety Development Himachal Pradesh)
Constrction of school building at|Rural Local Area (Distt-Kullu, .
1 . . . D
6 village Prini under CSR activities Development Himachal Pradesh) 0.10 0.08 0.00 0.08 Irect
The Company has contributed Disaster
Rs.2.50 million to Himachal Pradesh Management Himachal Pradesh 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 Direct
Covid-19 Solidarity Response Fund &
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AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

due to Covid-19.

for facilitating purchase of essential
supplies like PPEs to health workers
and food and medicines for section
of society that has been affected

7 Misc. CSR work for community

Under CSR Policy

Local Area (Distt-Kullu,
Himachal Pradesh)

0.60

0.60

0.00

0.60

Direct

TOTAL

4.14

6.49

0.0

6.49

Note: There is no CSR related expenditure under the head ‘overheads’.
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PART-B

Reason for not spending the entire amount as given in point no.3 of (PART-A) above is not
applicable.

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has spent more than the required CSR
expenditure of Rs. 2.53 Million (being 2% of average net profit before tax of last three financial
years) as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. All the CSR
activities were done in the villages near the Project area. This reflects the social welfare
commitment of the Company at the Plant location/area.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Responsibility Statement of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company, is reproduced below:

The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy, is and will be
in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

!
/i-\,—‘/w ~T 7

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman & Director
Chairman, CSR Committee
(DIN 00060972)

Address: Bhilwara Towers, A-12
Sector-1, Noida-201301
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- Chartered Accountants
Deloitte

7th Floor, Building 10, Tower B,

- DLF Cyber City Complex

Haskins & Sells LLP DLF City Phase I1,
Gurugram -~ 122 002
Haryana, India

Phone: +91 124 679 2000
Fax: +91 124 679 2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of AD Hydro Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AD Hydro Power Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS”) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained

by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 29.3 (ii) of the financial statements, which describes the

uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation with parties using the
transmission line.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’s report, but does not include the financial

Regd. Office: India Bulls Finance Centre, Tower 3, 27th — 32nd Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai- 400013, Maharashtra, India.
(LLP Identification No. AAB-8737)
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statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Director’s report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s report.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

e When we read the Director's report, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged

with governance as required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to
Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principies generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other

Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements. Refer Note 29.1 to the financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note
29.2 to the financial statements.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. Refer Note 18 to the
financial statements.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Yo

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. £17366W;‘W-100018)

e i

Agarwal
(Partner)

(Membership No. 094468)
(UDIN: 20094468AAAACU1073)

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 04, 2020
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AD Hydro
Power Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

>
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

TR

l]ay Agarwal
(Partner)

(Membership No. 094468)
Y9’ (UDIN: 20094468AAAACU1073)

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 04, 2020
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ANNEXURE “"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

(0

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

In respect of Property, plant and equipment (fixed assets):

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the award letter and certificate
of mutation provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of land and buildings, are held in the name of the
Company as at the balance sheet date other than the lands located at village
Prini, District Kullu, Himachal Pradesh measuring 2.73 hectares amounting to Rs
705.75 lacs, which are pending for registration/mutation in favour of the
Company. Further, immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds
have been pledged as security for term loans are held in the name of the

Company based on the confirmation received from IDBI Trusteeship Services
Limited (the security trustee).

The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at

reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted, secured or unsecured loan to any company, firm, limited liability partnerships

or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no loans, investments, guarantees and securities given in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit from the public during the year within the meaning of section 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and does not have

any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore the provisions of clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii}

made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Customs duty, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other statutory
dues applicable to it to appropriate authorities other than Income-tax in which
the Company is generally been regular in depositing statutory dues with the
appropriate authority. The provisions relating to Employees' State Insurance is
not applicable to the Company. Also refer to the Note no.29.1(e) in the financial

statement regarding management assessment on certain matters relating to the
provident fund.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Income-tax, Customs duty, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(c) There are no dues of Income-tax, Customs Duty and Goods and Service Tax as
on March 31, 2020 on account of disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and
financial institution or dues to debenture holders.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debenture instruments) during the year. In our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, money raised by way of term loan

have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which they
were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197 read with Schedule V to the

Companies Act, 2013 and rule 7 of the Companies (Appointment and remuneration of
Managerial personnel) rules, 2014,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by
the applicable accounting standards.
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(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or directors of its holding company or persons connected with them and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

FOR DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

jay Agarwal

Partner
\4/ (Membership No. 094468)
(UDIN: 20094468AAAACU1073)

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 04, 2020



AD Hydro Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 3¢, 2020

(M. in lakhs)
Particulars Note No.|  As ut Mareh 31, 2020 As st March 31, 2019
ASSETS
I Nom - curren! assets
2} Property, plani snd equipnyent ) 131250 34 137903 14
iU Tiaiicest ssschh
(1) Loans 4 24 89 1568
) Others S 3840 1840
. [ETETErCl N T A TS A T
I Current nssets
N Inventones 7 893 24 885.60
10) Fiaanciat sasets
() Trade recevables R LRE il 2,007 88
{1y Cash and cash equivalens 9 3,023.35 499.24
{in) Hank blances other than (1i) above 10 522185 26,588 85
uv) Loans 4 18.67 1241
tvi Wehers 5 A1 48 454 10
(€1 Othet cuirent assets 6 178 30 236 59
(2,844.12 31.284.67 |
Total Asgels idd, 150,64 168,541.9¢
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
EQUITY
() Eaquity share capial 12 5601528 36.015.28
(b)  Other equity
Retsined emmings 13 (1] B8 6%) {11,673 1)
Totul Equity B 13060 41,3410
LIABILITIES
I Non - current liabilities
() Financaal liabwhitics
i) Bonowings 14 65.221.91 73,996 68
(i Other financiat liabilitex 16 29,606 |7 25,327 61
{b) Provasions 17 155 28 122 01
R 94,983 34 99,446.30
2 Curreat liabilities S i
(a) Finasal babilines
1) irege paystics I8
- fotal ontstanding dues of micro, small snd mediom enlerpnscs g
- tolai ouistanding dues of creditors other than nicro, amalt and medium 844 56 799,49
enlemises
il Othes tinancw! Liatnlities 16 361135 26,761 90
(h)  Provisions 17 9387 2091
(€)  Otlves current liabilities 19 266 34 110
() Curent ta lisbilities (net) Is 22671 | LAY
== 804288 2778363
Toral Equity a0d lubilities I T T —T T
Summans of dgnificant accounting policies 13

I'he accompanying notes are an integral part of the Nuancial statements

\s per our report of even date
Fur Deloitte Haskine & Sefts LLP

Firm's Reghlrnﬂon Number: 117 W-100010

N9ddan

Membershin No,

Pace - ,\’U'I‘O‘(a
Date J-L\N L"’?‘,}o

W

For snd en behaif of the Board of Direciary of
AD Hydro Pewer Limited

1\/-\/\/\"‘/\

— s

,L

Buel

Ravi Jhunjhuuwela Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen
Direcion Mirector
DiN:-UU6IT2 DIN:-07270992

tor, CEO & CFO { ompany Secretary

DIN:-00322834 M.No.:-F76%)
Place : 7\79'( Dn-
Date :

June Y2020




AD Hydro Pawer 1.imited
Statement of profit aad loss for the year eaded Murch 31,2020

Summary of significant accouating policies
The Accompanying notes are an Iategral part of the inasclal statemenis

\x per our report of even date
For Deloitie [laskina & Sells LLP

|Firm's Registration Number: 1 17366W/W-100018

Membaeiship No, : 094468

Place Nﬂaq
Date - J‘w L', lg)o

(2 im lnkhs)
Particulars Note | Yenr ended March 31, | Vear caded March 31,
No. 2020 2019
1 Revenue from operations 20 23,399 72 2336700
1 Other Income 21 924 84 280
11} Total lncome 24,234.56 21587181
IV Expenses
Open access charges 1,071 66 716.13
Bulk power transimission charges 2,459 61 1,547 12
Lmplovce benefits expense 22 1.433.08 1.370.99
Finance costs 23 11535 11.137.03
Depreciation and a; 24 6,041 99 6,03019
(ther expenses 25 2,028 40 1,834 84
Total expenses 20,752.09 22,636.30
V' Profit before tan 3,482.47 2,938.51
VI Tax expense/(benefit):
{a) Current 1ax (Minimum Aliemate lax) 26 RIS R €721}
Total rax expense 625.81 672.11
VI Profit for the year (V-V1) 2,856.66 2,2063.40
I\ 111 Other comprehensive income
() ltems that wilk not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measutement gains/ (Vosses) on defined bencfit plans (67 04) (16.08)
(01.04) (16.08)
IX' Total comprehensive income for the year, nel of fax 2,789.62 2,242.32
Earvings per equity share (of Rs.10/- each)
Rasic 27 05 0G.40
MDiluted 27 [R1] 040

Far and on behalf of the Doard of Director: of

AD Hydro Pewer Limited

g LS M /Lq
Ravi Jhanjbunwala Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen
Director

Director
DIN;-07270992

Vs

; L

N
rvind Gupta

Company sec
M.No.:-F7690

nry




AD Hydre Power Limited
Starement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31,2020

(€ in lakhs)
Yenr ended Year ended
PFarticulars March 3, 2010 March 31, 2019
L Cash Mow frem operating activities
["oli betore tax V482 47 293551
\iljusiment to reconcile profit before tax to nct cask flow:
I*eprecrnan and amortisation expense 6,043 99 0,Us0 )Y
Loain on dapasd of propeity. plait and Cdupninad [UREET! [RECRS!
Provssion tor graunty and leave encashment 5388 30.85
Fimance cost 17153 1113703
hareress Income (747 40) {2,097 iy
Warking Capltal changes:
Intreaw n nade receivabies (575 41) (183 24)
Iwreas in finaicial assets (213 92y (5.5%)
Hnercaser / Dectease in other current asset 5829 (107 %6
[ hwrcase) / Deciease in inventories {764y b3
[Decrease m other financial liainhines (117 49) (06 6
lwieasc in Provisions 106 23 -
Inciease i trade payables 4407 147
Incieane / (Decrease) m others cucrent habrlinies 131 1) (17249)
(“ash generated from eperations 15,959.19 17,565.94
lncwine-taves padd (418 59) (58323
et eash Row from operating activities 15,520 60 16,962.71
B Casle flow fiuin invesling sctivities
I"uichase of popeity, plant aind equipment 92.37) (36 WD)
Proccasts trom sale of propetty plent and equip 1874 532
| ians and secunty depoait { given Viepaid (921 Y32
hank depusits matsied/A mude) 21.365.00 (4, 9R0 1))
Interest teceived 1ORS 6K (R
Net cash Now fromAused i) investing sctivities 12,367.84 (3,007.07))
€ Cnsh ew from finsncing netivities
Hepay mem of borrowings (31,847 72y (10.284 13)
Interest pad (1.51661) (b, 566 63 )
Net cash used bn figanclag activities (45, 364.53) (16,850,76)/
fet icrcase/tdeciease) in Cash and Cash equivalot 252411 (2,875.12)|
Casli and Cash equivalent at the beginmng of the yea 499 24 1A 16
Cush and Cash cquivatent a1 year ead (Refer Note No.9) 301038 199,74 |
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fimaacial statements
Ay per o report of eves dnle
For Deloitte Haskims & Sells LLP For snd on bebalf of the Board of Directors of
AD Hydre Power Limited
Firm s Regostintion Nember: 167300 W (00018 ~
s L’W\ " L W /"_—/'\-._
~_/ J
Ravi Jhunjhunwala Knit Leif Bredo Erichsen
Director
Membership No. : 094468 DIN:-072T0992
b/
TAjmera “Q’Ind Gupis f P
. irector, CEQ & CFO Company Secret Q\O
DIN:-0032 M.Na.;-F7690
rae. AN vl Pisce: /N 510 B Q
Date . pate, _June Y 20)0 >~ .
» <0 ao : Es




AD Hydro Power Limited
Stateiment of Changes in kquity tor the year ended Mareh 31, 2020

2, Equiy share capiinl

Particulars N(c:;ol:;;::a (Ra.in Iakhs)
Equnty shares of Rs 10 each 1ssued , subseribed and fully paid
Asat April 1,2018 5,601 528 56,015.28
Changes in Equiy shure capilal during the year . =
As ot March 31, 2019 5.601.528 56,015 28
Changes in Equity share capital during the year - n
As at March 31, 2020 5,601.528 56,015.28
b. Other equiny (Rs. In lakhs)
Reserves and Total
Parliculars Sorplus
Retained earnings
Balance as at April 1, 2018 (2) (16,920.62) (16,920.62)
Profit during the year 2,263.40 2.263.40
Other comprehensive loss during the vear, net of 1ax (16 08) (16 O8)
‘Tatal comprehensive income for the year (5) 224732 2,247.32
As at March 31, 2019 (c=a+b) (14,673.30) (14,673.30)
Profit during the year 2,856.66 2.856.66
Olher comprehensive loss during the year net of tax (67.04) (67.04)
Total comprehensive income for the year (d) 1,789.62 2,789.62
As at March 31, 2020 (c+d) (11 883 .68) (11.883,68)

I'ic accompanying notes arc an Integral part of the financial statements
As per our repori of even date
For Deloitte Hasking & Selis LLLP

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
AD Hydro Power Limited

,qi,mmnusﬁwm-mom L/W\ P 4; 1@/@ /A
. I . /

Ravi Jhunjhunwalia Knut Lelf Bredo Erichsen
Director Director

DIN:-07270992

W “
rvind Gupl

Company Secretary
M.No.:-F769%0

Membership No, : 094468

. '/-
Place : l\](ﬂ da
Date : I‘AN Ll, Jojo

rector, CEO & CFO
DIN:-00022834
Place : I\’ﬁ‘fb "

. bate: Jowe Y,2030




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1 Corporate information

AD Hydro Power Limited (hereinafter referred to as
power. The Company has set up 192 MW hydroelect
(Alain side) has started commercial production in 20
started commercial production in 2011-12.

‘the Company’) is engaged in the generation of hydroelectric
ric power generation project, out of which, part of the project
10-11 and balance portion of the project on Duhangan side has

The Company has the necessary permission from the G
the project and sell power for a period of forty years fro
option to avail a further extension for a maximum perio

overnment of Himachal Pradesh to own, operate & maintain
m the date of commercial operation i.e, July 29, 2010 with the
d of twenty years after renegotiation of terms and conditions.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The standalone financial statements of the Com
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the section 1

Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
thereafter,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a new!

y issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

pany have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
33 of the Companies Act 2013 (io the extent notified) read with
Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
a.  Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accou
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowle
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future peri

nting Standards (Ind AS) requires
the reported amounts of revenues,
at the end of the reporting period.
dge of current events and actions,
the outcomes requiring a material
ods,

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and Jjudgments are;

I Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D
115: Service Concession Arrangements to power distribu
In assessing the applicability,

"Service Concession Arrangements” to Ind AS
tion arrangements entered into by the Company,
management has exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying
ownership of the asset, terms of the power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to
determine prices, fair value of construction service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant
residual interest in the infrastructure, etc. Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined that
this arrangement does not meet the criterion for recognition as service concession arrangements,

11 Useful lives and residual value of property,

plant and equipment, intangible assets and Investment
Properties

Useful life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation
considering nature of assel, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor's advice etc and same is
reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

Ko




AD Hydro Power Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

m

v

Y,

Claims and Litigations

The Company is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to
time. The Company reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and follow
appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Company establishes
accruals for those contingencies where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be reasonably
estimated, and it discloses the amount accrued and the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of
the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the Company’s financial statements to not be
misleading. To estimate whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income, the
Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorabie outcome and the
ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss. The Company does not record liabilities
when the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably
estimated. Based upon present information, the Company determined that there were no matters that
required an accrual as of March 31, 2020 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any
asserted or unasserted claims for which material losses are reasonably possible.

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each

reporting period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to utilize the deferred tax asset including MAT.,

Revenue Recognition

Effective Aprill, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers ”
using the cumulative catch up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as of
Aprill, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition method, the comparatives have not
been retrospectively adjusted. The following is a summary of new and/ or revised significant accounting
policies related to revenue recognition. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 is insignificant.

The Company recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.
The Company’s sales revenue is divided into following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply™):

The revenues from generation bear the characteristic of supplying power at a certain price. The
performance obligation is to deliver a series of distinct goods (power) and the transaction price is the
consideration Company expects to receive at either spot price or contract price. The performance
obligation is satisfied over time which entails that revenue should be recognised for each unit delivered at
the transaction price. The Company applies a practical expedient under Ind AS 115 whereby the revenue
from power for most of the contracts is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to invoice
which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to the customers, The difference between
scheduled and actual transmitted energy is recognized as Unscheduled Interchage (U/I) charges and are
adjusted with the revenue recognized on accrual basis.

In an arrangements where the Company sells power on an exchange, the exchange is determined to be the
customer. This is based on the fact that the Company has enforceable contracts with the exchanges.

Revenue from sharing of Transmission line (“Transmission Income”):

Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is
measured based on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer, net of

returns and allowances, discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or duti
on behalf of the government.




AD Hydro Power Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Voluntary emission rights (VER),
(“CER,)

Revenue is recognized as and when the VER’s/CER’
the same,

Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certified Emission Reductions

s are certified and ultimate collections are made for

Other Income
Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taki

the rate applicable. Interest Income is included under the he
and Loss

ng into account the amount outstanding and
ad ‘Other Income” in the Statement of Profit

Inventory Valuation

Inventories comprising of components and stores and
value. Scrap is valued at net realizable value,

pares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bri

nging the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable
purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, It includes other costs directly attributable to

bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management,

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in Statement of

the company
inspection is

profit and loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset
after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criterja for a provision are met.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with ¢

hese will flow to the Company and the costs of the item can
be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the Statement of profit and loss when
incurred. An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal,
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset
is derecognised,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of d

epreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prosp

ectively,

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the ¢
under construction) less their residual values over
estimated useful lives, residual values and deprecia
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate ac

ost of assets (other than frechold land and properties
their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
tion method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
counted for on a prospective basis,




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

€.
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The Company has used the following useful life to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Assets Useful life (Years)
Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and 40
distribution of power

Hydraulic Works (Pressure shaft, Head Race Tunnel, Upstream etc 40
related to civil work)

Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipments 3-6
Office equipments 5
Software 3

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life
of 3 to 5 years.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets may
be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial
year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and
loss when the asset is derecognized.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement,

Ind AS 116 - lease has become applicable effective annual reporting period beginning April 1, 2019. The
standard is applicable on all the lease and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities of all leases
contract with the term of more than twelve month. In determining the lease term and assessing the length of
non- cancellable period of a lease, the company has applied the definition of contract and period for which

is it is enforceable. A lease is no longer exist when lessee or lessor has the right to terminate the lease
without permission from other party.

The company has adopted the modified retrospective approach for transition. Accordingly, cumulative
effect of initially applying standard has been recognized to the opening balance of retained earning as on
April 2019. Accordingly comparatives for the year ended March 2019 have not been restated. The
cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for the
current period and earnings per share is insignificant.

Where the Company is the lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases where the lesser
effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as

operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Impairment of non-financial assets
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The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU

exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These

calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or
other available fair value indicators,

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year, To estimate cash flow
projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash
flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth

rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in
which the asset is used.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of profit and
loss.

For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established

by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Group commits to purchase or seli the asset.

Subsequent measurement
Tor purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

»  Debt instruments at amortised cost

P Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
> Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

> Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
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Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

2) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instrument at FYTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.,

As at March 31, 2020, the Company does not have any debt instrument measured at FVTPL or FVTOCI,

%
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Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement

and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,

it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life
of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. )

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense
in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments,

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial

liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term.
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Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as tinance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there
is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected
to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result
of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are
evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The company does not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or intetest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

i. Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at their respective functional
currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical

reasons, the company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the
{ransaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencics are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date,

loss.
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Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are transiated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined, The
gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.¢., translation differences on items

whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OC1 or profit or
loss, respectively).

j. Retirement and other employee benefits

k. Taxes

Current income tax

Y

Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined
contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year

when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund/trust.

Defined Benefit Pian:

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust
maintained with 1CICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The liabilities
with respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
on the balance sheet date, based upon which the Company contributes to the Company Gratuity
Scheme. The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of employees at the
year end and the balance of funds with Life Insurance Corporation of India is provided for as assets/
(liability) in the books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined
benefit liability or asset. Future salary increases and pension incteases are based on expected future
inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the assumptions used, including a
sensitivity analysis, are given in Note no 31.3

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under
Employee benefit expense in Consolidated statement of profit or loss:

* Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements

*» Net interest expense or incone

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through

OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits:
Compensated Absences

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitiement that has accumulated at the
reporting date. The Company treats accumulated Ieave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated

absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is_dene-g
projected unit credit method at the year-end.
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Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities.Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised
in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in

the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions where appropriate,

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the petiod for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of
Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT
credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does
not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at
reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected 1o apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
eftect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income

tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in
India or tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or
liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the
extent the Company’s gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period.
Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the
year in which the timing differences originate. However, the Company restricts recognition of deferred tax
assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

For recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences which originate first are considered to reverse
first.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date

and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred
tax assets to be recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right

to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to reali
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Non Current Assets held for sale
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The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for
will be recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than th
required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that signifi
made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn, Management must be
within one year from the date of classification.

sale if their carrying amounts
rough continuing use. Actions
cant changes to the sale will be
committed to the sale expected

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets

when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met
only when the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only
to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale is highly
probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The company treats sale/ distribution of the asset
or disposal company to be highly probable when:

»  The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),

»  Anactive programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),

»  The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in
relation to its current fair value,

P The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification , and

>

The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification , and

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and the fair value less costs to sell, Assets and liabilities classifi

ed as held for sale are presented separately
in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of

profit and loss net of any
reimbursement,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet com

with an original maturity of three months or less,
value.

prise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in

Contingent Liability

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control
of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

Earning per share
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Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable

10 equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the
cost of the asset. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset.
The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Company that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose
of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not
exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Fair Value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

o In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset ot liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient

data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

As on the reporting date, the Company doesnot have any financial instrument which has been measured
either through FVTPL or FVTOCI.

Current versus Non-Current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

1 Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
2 Held primarily for the purpose of trading

3 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
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Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:
1 Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
2 Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading
3 Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier
the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Y
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3. Louns (R Iakhs)
Non - current Current
Faniculury AvatMarch31,2020 | Avat March31,3019 |  As ut March 31,2020 Av at Murch 31,2019
Unsecured, comldered good
Secunty et 209 728 . 5
Lowns 40 emitovecs 1755 $.40 18,67 1241
Toral K] 568 THET [T}
S Other fnanclal wasets b lalchy)
Non - current Cuyrent
Ll Avat March31,3020 | A wt March 31,2019 Avat March 31,2020 Auat March 31,2019

Bnteread necrued on banks deposits - . 11582 454,10
Unbilled Revenue

- - 207.66 =
Amotmt poid under protestd 3500 3500 - -
Deposits with ariginat maturity period of imose than 12 months® .40 3.40 i -
Totul 384 38,40 31348 454,10
*Fised depaait of Ra 340 Lakhis (previous yenr s 340 Laklis) pledged with the H.P. Goverwisent Sales Tax Dhepartment and Trunsport Authority

#Relov note 29.4 (C)

6. Other avsets R kabs)
on - current Current

iy AvatMarch 31,2020 | AratMarch31,2019 | Ae st March 31,2020 Asat March 31,2019

Advaness ta ciplovecs - - 20.56 2227

Prepaid expenses - - 9948 Bl.43

Advanees 1o Suppliers

= Unseeured, comiderad pond . - 48,26 132.89

- Unsecuredl. considered doubitul - . 24.40

Lesy: nrovision lor doubiful ndvinces

2440

- N 24.40: 4.4
Totul - - 178,30 2346.59

7. Inventaries (Lower of co o nct reallealibe vulue)
Particula

{Ra.in lulchy)
Anat March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Stores and apares®

RB4.76 875
Serup 848 2.86
Total B93.24 HES.60
* Inchuedes stowe bving with third partics 2 48,63 lokhs (neeviows vear 2 46,60 lakl
K. Trade recelvabbes slll,h lakiay
p
Hariiculary Anat Murch 31,2020 Anat March 31,2019
Trade peceivables 18329 260788
~Unsecured, considered pood
= Credit impared 116,68 JG.oH
Ly 2 Provision lor espected eredi luss (116.68) (316.68)
Tl 3,183.29 1,607.88
9. Cauah el eash eyquivalents {Radn lakihy)
Partledurs Anut March 31,2020 Abat Murch 31,2019
Balanees with banks:
- Curvent ireeou 169.02 51.00
= Denosits with original maneity for less han 3 months 2,650.00 d45.00
Cashh on hinud 41 1A
utul 3.023.35 499.24
) Bank Balunees (Rt I-nl_du;|
[—— -
Purilculurs
Anul March 31, 2020 Anut March 31,2019
Muvgin ey (held as security)® RRRLE ] 4,698 45
bin eheprorsin mocesim 1490.00 21 0
Tuatal 5,212.85 16,588 85
St ol ot argin meney R 3700 Tkl (previous vear s 4665 Inkhs) ekl ns imargin mosey with 1003 Trustes for repayiseis of bomowings and bulance held ns securiy depesil witl Tranks fig
Fuusnl T Tirmia



AD Hydro Power Limitad
Notes To The Financial Statemants For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

11, Deferred Tax

In aecordanee with Tk AS-12 *[ncome Vixes™ Deferred tax assets are recognized only i€ there 18 reasanable certaindy that sullicient future wsable income will be pvailable against which sich deferred
10 assets can be realized. In view of luck of reasmable certainty of sulicient fulure taxable income against which nel delerred tox ewseta can bt reatized, the Company has nol recognized delemred ax

et (0 the extent of 2742115 Iakl (Previous yeur 2 7,811.26 ) ss on March 31, 2020,

Partlculary
An at March 21,2020 Aa »t March 31,2019
% 5 constil
Brought forward depreeintion 29.403.45 29,995.00
Provision for employee benefits 7255 4162
MAT credit entitlement 1,320.64 694.84
Total Deferved tnax nssets (a) 30,796.64 3073146
mstituting def Nimbiliti
DiMference beiween Loy base and book basc of Property, plant and
Equipment (23,375.49] 122,900.20]
Total Deferved tax linbilities (b) (23,7549 (22,900.20
Net deferred {nx nasel (n) +(b) 742115 1.831.26
Less: Valuation Allowance (1.42).18y (1.831.26]
Net Deferved tnx nsset 2

12, Share capitul

Raln lakhs)
Pariicuinrs
Axal March 31, 2020 An at March 31,2019

Authorlzed Shares

T00,000,000 (previous year TO0,000,000) equity hares of s 10 cach 70,000.00 70.000.00

Tasued, Suliscribed and fully patd-up ahares

:a(:\:l 52,841 (previous vear $60,152,841) equity shares of Rs 10 cach fully 56.015.28 S6.015.26

i

Total 5601528 SEDIS.IH

(a) Reconchiintlon of the equity shiares aulstanding at (he beglnning and at the end of the year
As 2t Mnrch 31,2020 Asat March 31,2019
Particulars
Numliers of shares (Tin Takhay Numbers of sthures {Tin lnkhs)

Shurea outstanding af the teginning of' the year 560,152,841 56,015.28 560,152,841 56.015.28)
{ Movenment during the vear - - - o
Nhares outstamling st the end of the year 560,152 541 S6,015.28 m‘I 52841 401 5.24]
{b) Terma/rights aftuched to equity shares

1he Company has only one class of equily shares having par vatue of Rs, 10 per shore, Each bolder of equity shares is enlitled Lo oie vote per shire, The dividemd proposed by the Tard of Direstors s

subject (o the approval of the shinreholders in (v enswing Annupl General Mesling

1 the event of liquidation of' the Compuny, the holders of equity shures will be entitled (o receive remaining assets of the Company, after di

in proportion 1 the number of equity shares held by the sharehotders.

olallp iud amwunty, The disil will be
(¢) Detull of shares held by the holding conpanyt
Axal ﬁawh 3, 2020 Asat Murch 31, 2019
Partlculars
MNumbers of shares (2 In lukchs) Numbers of shares {2 In Tukths)
Mulana Power Compuany Limtited, the holding compuny, olongwith ils nominecs 492,955,640 49,295,486 492955640 4929556
(0) Detwils of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company1
Purtleulurs As &t March 31,2020 Ax it Miareh 31,2019
Numbers of shares {In %) Numhers of shures (In %)
Huse o e Shore | holders
Mutana Poser Company Limited 492,958,640 492,958,640 HB.00%
Intermationnl Finance Comonntion, 61,197201 & 01 12.00%
As e 1l reeords of the Company, mehiding ns regisier o shuehold L

the ubove

13, Other equity

buall legal & benelicial ownership of shares

Balunee an ot Mareh 31,2019
Profit for the yeur

Other comprehensive mcome
Dualance as at Murch 34,2020

T In Inkha)
Particulars
Retuineid enrnings:
Balnnce wa i April 1, 2018 {16,920.62)]
Puwit fow the venr
Other comprelensive inconwe




AD Hydro Power Limited -
Notes Ta The Financlal Statements For The Year Endad March 31, 2020

14, Mon-Current Burrowings

(Re.In takhy)

Farculary AsatMarch31,2020 | As ut March 31,2019

R Mon-C e I . 11,788.43
13.09.823 debeninre of s 1000 vach (Previous year - 13,00,825 debenure of

Ra 1000 enely

Terin loany .

From bunks (seewred) 8,084.87 15,001.75
From financiol instinition (secunsd) 14,151.82 2225834

Other foans and ndvances
Loan - olding company (unsecurcdy® 46,3H0,00

s, IRO.00
Toal 6862160 10043052
Lesw:

Surent niatarities (Wisclused in atlier cunent finoneinl liubilities)

3 400,78’ 206,433 ¥4
“Total 65,221.91 ‘.".!.‘)96__
Jy pd Disclosurgs
Agut March 31,2020
Particulars Carrylng Value | Lunt Maturlty Date Repuyment terms
(i) Term Loan from Bank : (T I fakchy)
Inaduslnd Bank Linvited 8,088,897 Augus 31, 2027 The Company has agreed with Indusind Bank Limited for
Valuntary prepuynent of certain portion of Tosn equivalent o
15 installments on July 31, 2019 witlsol my prepuyment foe,
Balniee 32 structured installmenta
A} Terw Loan from Financial Instituions:
Intematiemal Finmee Comuoration 849.15 July 15, 2020 Balancs boan snoual is repayable in sinctned 2 quasrierly
{(Waslimgton) indtnllinents
Titematiennl Fusnce Comarstion 1.767.87 Janwary 15, 2023 Inlenca boan smount i repayable in stnactured 12 quarterly
(Waslangion) nstnlinweis,
HNIF Infimstruciure Finsnce Linted - | - February 23, 2020 Tiwe Company has fully repuid pre-payment of the catire losn
o NI Indisstruciune Lad on Februruy 23, 2020 withoul
Incurming any propaymen lze,
NIF Infrnsiicione Finance | fmised - 2 1,993,093 August 31, 2030 Halance loan amoun! i repayable in seuctered in 44
i d installmens
Fndia Dnfirndelt Linvived - | B Seplember 24, 2019 “Thhe Comyany has fully repaid pre-paymeent of the entire ban
on September 24, 2019 without any prepaymment fee
Fnefin Nitrudelt Limsised - 2 1,542.67 Augusi 31, 2027 Balance loan emount is repayable in structured in 32
fquarierly instullments
i) Loa ud lding conpan
Mulano Power Comprny Limnted (Unseearcid) 46,380.00 . Subardinated loan agreement between the Cunmpany and the
holding company. The loan granted is repayabe only onee all
biligation 1w e omside lenders huve beea paid il
discharged in full
-
Tial 68,622.69
() Term Lown from Bunk :

e Company has taken ndian Rupee feom ks from Induslnd Bank Limited, The loan is canying lixed inter et @ 9.15% po. pan, G 21w July 2020 (reviews year @ 9.15% W annumy.
Seeured by way of fival mongage und charge on alf rmovsble
Nowsall hank secounts elo., preseid and fusure, of e Coanpany,
OF RSBOLHY T} it ease of' defimil in repavnw and bas nkso ple

progertics wherever situated, ot present omd future, ond h
o pan pass basis. Fuither, the holding company, Mohuni P
T it investiment in e Compang,

ypothecation of ull movable ussels, ints

kgililes, bank debts, aperaling cash
ower Company

Liniited, hns provided comorume gusrantee (W 1o annual cap
A pledge over ull the
of the Seew rusi

shiares held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i.c. 88% of i 1oinl equity snre eapital and exeept 49,890 (0.01%) shares held Joindy wi
7 the Lemder

DB Trustecship Serviees Limited ia treling us the Seeurity Trusiew

ith individual sharcholders) in favour
on behallof the monior lenders and (e charge w joinily ereatod in ita favour:

(1) Term Lonn from Financln) Inatituionns
) Tenn loan from a fineneial instilution (represents loan from 11

C. Washington, also u mintority shareholder) was ke dugin
per annwi. Further teom toan from 1C Washingion wos taken du

g the financial yenr 2007-08 and earries fixed
ring the years 2009-10 1o 201 1-12 wid curvies fixed interest

interest i) 7.51% 10 10, 14%
@ 10,19% 10 11.50% R ABnuNY.
Secuned by way ol st charge mnd wortguge on ol immovable IeAics wherever sifwsi
Mol ok smecounts ete., prssent wnd fre, of (ve Conpany, o pori passu basis. Funl
OFTR=HIL00 e i came ol dofilt in repuyment and hos elea pledped ity investaent in the

ed, both present und fiture, and hypotheeation of all now
lver, e holding conipany. Molana
Cunpany.

able ussels, intungibles, hunk debls, operaling ensh
ower Company Limited, has provided worparate guarantes (o o onnual eop

A pledie vver all the shares held by tie Malonn Pow,
o' the Seeuwity 1)

er Company Liniled (i.¢. 83% of fhe otnl equity share capitul et excepl 49,890 (0 O1%) shares held jointly with individual shareholders) i favour
ervices Limited is seting ns the Seeurity Trustes on behalf of the senior lenders and the churge is jointly ereated in its fivour,
Ay The Company bl taken Wndisn Rupee wwnm loans from (NI Infrastrueiure Finence Limsited - 1) cantying Nonting imterest at 1CIC) bose rate plus 0.675% cumently > 9.65% er o (proviouy
yen f 2.528% pr annum). Furlher, the Company has also taken Indiun Rupee tenm foan from (NI Infrosteveture Finones |imited -2y camying fixed inlerest (d 9.65% peranum fixed for 5 years.
Sewnrad by way of firsy manguge mnl chiarge o all imigoval

Honeanll bunk secouty eto present md futuse, of the Cony
ol s 80,00 croe.

ile propurties wherver situated, both present mnd T,
Y, i1 pari pasaus basis. Fovther.the holding company,
410 Cse o definilt in repayiment oid has alsy Dledged ita investment in the Company.

ond hypotheeation of alt movoble wssely intangibles, honk dels, operaling cash

Limnted, hns provided conorate yuarantoe (up o mnval cap

Malnia Power Conupnny

A pledge aver all (he shares hekl by thw Malna P
ulthe Seeny Trastee/ the Lender,
DB Trustceship Servie,

awer Company Limited (¢, 88% o the (olal equity share capital und exeept 49,890 (0.01%) shwres held Juinily with individuo! sharchulde 8) i lwour

e s acting na the Security Trustoz on behadlof e sewior Ieders wid e charge 13 jowtly crented i ity favour,
() Ve Compamy hos taken Indian Rupes teom Toans from India Infiudebt |1d Canying intereat (@ 9.65% per nnnuny (fxed for $ years).

Seeured by way of | mwtgage okl chorge on all imovable
Gowvall bk accownts et present i e, of the Codiapany,
Ol Rs HO 00 Cr) in case of default in repanyanent ond has

propertios wherever situated, both present and fulure, md hypothesotion of al) movoble gssels, ivungibles, Lunk debis, operslng cash
um i s basis. Furtherthe holding company, Matnna Poser Company Limited, has eovided comporale puarantee (up Lo anuual cap
s pledged s iinvestiment in the Ceomnpony.

A pledge o
of il
18I Trust

Al the sharcs held by (he Malana 1
Frustee/ the Lender.
ship Services Limited is neting s the Seeutity

ower Compony Limited (i ¢ 88% ol the tolal equity share capital und except 49.890 (0.01%) shures held iaintly with individual shareholdersy in tavour
Truste on behalt o the senior lenders and the elinge is juintly crented in its tavour,

(1) Lann and sivanees from related party - holding eompuny (u nsecured)®
Term o fionn Dabsling company is unseured ad was diven Letween the year 2006
coniuiy sl the bobling compuny. The ke granted is
conditions stipulaned i e linancing apreements,

10 2009 under the ersiwhile Companies Act, 1956 ay Per the tenms of the subordinated loau agreement betwvoen the
sepavuba ondy once oll ubligation to the vulside lenders have been paid md dischorged in full und (he infereat thereon is pasable 03 per the




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To Tha Financlal Stalements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

15, Curgent inx asset{Current tax labilities)

Ba.in luk
Particulary At at March 31, 2020 As ut Murct 31,2019
Provision for mcome tax 1.294.73 82048
Lesy: Advanee tas 7 1'ax deducted ut source 168,000 1782181
|
Current tux usset/{Current tax labilities) 226,73 | 38,30 |
1, Other fnaneial Hubiliies (R in ubha)
“Won - current Current

iculeny AsntMarch31,2020 | Asut March 31,2019 Av ut Marsh 31,3020 Anat March 31,2019
Canital chedilory - - 1281 18.70
Interest reenied but nod due on toan froan holding compmy 29,606.17 2502761 @ .
Curremt mmuritics of lonu lenm borvowinus + . 3.400.74 2643344
Denosit from controctors and odliers . 878 198
Amount re-imbursoble 10 Holding Compony® - . = 12,58
et seerved bl ok dise ou boen lrom benk ond Gnanginl i 2 188.0R

Total 10,606.17

18,327.61

361135

26880
76,161.90

* Represenia vetiremsan benelivs ansum R, nil (previous year Re32.54 1

17. Provishng

khsh payabile i emplayee for tewure served in the the Compory, paid by te Holding oc_wdpeny b e employes on retiroment.

Non - current
Partleutnrs

Current

(s lakhs)

As al March 31,2020 Anat March 31,2019

A at March 31,2020

Ar at March 31,2019

Provisien for employee heneflim
- Gratity
- Compensated absences

| o

12201

8420
9,67

4.0

122.01

9387

18, Trade payahles*

Current

(Fain lukhs)

Partlculars

Aw at March 31,2020

As at Mareh 31,2019

“Trade puviblen foiher than sevenlances)

« total outstanding dues ol micro, mnall and niedivm enterprises (Refer Nute
belowy

- 1otn] outstanding duest of creditor oflier (han micrv, small and medivm
feimennises

‘Tatal

H44 560

749.49

844.56

¥ Thiere nre e smounts wikch are required o be naferred 1o the Tnvesior Education and Protection Fumd by the Company.

Note: Disclosures required under Sectlon 22 of the Micro, Smull and Medlum Enterprises Developmens Act, 2006

2 In lukhs
Partlculars A ut March 31,2010 Asal

Murch 31, 2019

The princapal amount remaining uipsaisd to any supplier a5 al e eod of e year
T interest due i prineipnl sntount renwining unpaid to any supplier aa ol the

The: amount o interest paid by e Comprny in tenng of section 16 of the Micro,
Simall and Madium Enterprines Developrent Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), along
with the aount of' the payment mode 10 (he supplivr beyond 1 appointed day
gt year

The omounl of ineres duie s payabide for the period of delay B making
Pyt {which hove been paid b Beyond e appointed day during the year)
et wethoart akbing (e interest specified wnder the MSMED At

‘Mg it of nterest secrsed und remuining unprid ot the end of the year
Tlhe amwumd of Riciher interest remaining due wwd payable even in the
suceanding years, until such dade when the interest duea as above ane aclually
il Wy (he small enterpriae, for the purpose of dissllowance as o deduelible
{exporbiune: under the MSMIED Act

end of he yar

1 tor bl sand Small Enterprises have been detenmined i e extent sach parfies have b wbentified on the Basis o information
collected by tho Monagement 1ok has been relied upon by (e puditors

1Y, Othor HnbiKile

79949

Vurticulars

Current

R In lalhs)

Anut Murch 31,2020

A at March 31,2019

Statuiery linbilities (Contribution 10 PF, 108,
Advance roceived or tower rerouling work iret)
Tatal

T cle.)

151.52
11482

631

0,09
7294




AD Hydro Power Limlted

Notes To The Flnanclal Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

20. Revenue from operations

Particulars

a) Revenue from power supply (gross)

b) Revenue from transmission income (gross)
Less : Discount nnd Rebates
Less : NRLDC/ULDC charges

Less : Unscheduled interchange (charges) / credit

Revenue from Operations (net)

(Rs.in !_aﬂ)_‘
Year ended March 31,| Year ended March
2020 31,2019
21,771.45 21,619.80
2,460.15 3,166.05
(1,059.11) (1,173.06)
(19.60) (1397
246,83 (231.82)}
Q,J”.Tz 23,367.00

21. Other income

(Rs.in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended March 31,| Year ended March
artie 2020 31,2019
a) Interest income
i} Financial nsscts held at Amortised cost
- Interest on bank deposits 740.11 2,094.12
- Interest on emplayee loan 0.70 0.15
ii) Others =
- Inlerest on Income tax refund 6.60 279
b) Others non operating income =
- Sale of certified emission reductions 11.25 -
- Miscellaneous income 58.64 104.13
¢) Others gain and losses .
- Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 17.54 3.62
Total 8§34.84 2,204.81
22, Employee benefits expenses (Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March
) 2020 31,2019
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,191.96 1,130.64
Director's remuncration 24.88 37.63
Contribution to provident and other funds 72.86 6119
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 32) 17.67 18.25
Compensated absences expenses 36.21 32.81
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 89.50 90.47
Total 1,433.08 1,370,99
23. Finance costs (Rs.in lakhs)
. Year ended March 31,| Year ended March
P lars A
artienlars 2020 31,2019
a) Interest cost
- Interest on tenm loans 2,885.43 4,765.49
- On sub debt loan* 4,753.95 5,101.80
- On debentures 49.57 ,242,22
b) Other borrowing costs 5
- Financial and bank charges 26.40 27.52
Total 7,715,35 11,137.03

* Interest on sub debt loan is reduced from 11.00% p.a. 1o 10.25% p.a. w.e.f April 1, 2019

3




AD Hydro Power Limlited

Notes To The Financla! Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

24, Depreciation expense

(Rs.in lakhs)

Parficulau: Year ended March 31,| Year ended March
= 2020 31,2019

Deptreciation on property, plant and equipment 6,043.99 6,030.19

Total 6,043.99 6,030.19

28, Other expense (Rs.in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended March 31,

Year ended March

2020 31,2019
Stores. spares & other consumables 595.54 235.46
Rent 42.30 41.83
Power and fuel 80.78 96.18
Repair and maintenance
- Civil work 209.23 353.62
- Plant and machinery 121.29 243,98
- Others 24.25 15.00
Rales and laxes 1.99 1.56
Insurance 267.96 207.02
Payment to auditor 15.94 23.49
Traveling and conveyance 26.53 30.63
Legal and professional expenses 184,14 150.83
Securily airangement expense 141.46 13541
Social welfare expenses 33.54 25,02
Corporate social responsibility expesnes 64.87 30.22
Vehicle running and hiring expenses 93.17 100.90
Miscellaneous expenses 12541 143.69
Total 2,028.40 1,834.84
Notes ¢
(i) Payment to auditors: (Rs.in lakhs)
Year ended March 31,|  Year ended March|
Particulars 2020 31, 2019
- Audil fee 1534 7.08
- Fee for group reporting - 899
- Fee for certification 0.53 6.49
- Out of pockel expenses 0.07 0.93
Total 15.94 23.49
(2) Corparate socinl responsibility expenditure
(Rs.in lnkhs)
Year ended March 31,]  Year ended March
Particulars 2020 31, 2019
a) Amount vequired to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 25.50 30.20
b) Amount spent during the year on-
(i) Construction/Acquisition of any asset 0.76 3.00
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 64.11 2722
Total (i) + (ii) 64.87 30.22
26, Tax expense (Rs.in lakhs)
Year ended March 31,|  Year ended March|
X 2020 31,2019
Purticulars
(a) Current 1ax {Minimum Alternate Tax) 625.81 653.97
(b) Tax charge related to previous years - 18.14
Total 625.81 672.11




AD Hydro Power Limited

Notes To The Financlal Statemants For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

NOTES:
(a) Tax reconcilintion (Rs.in lakhs)
Eariiculars Year ended Mearch 31,| Year ended March
2020 31, 2019
Accounting profit before Income-tax 348247 2,935.51
Tax expense at India's statutory income tax rate of 26% (Previous year 26%) 905.44 763.23
Less: set off of camied forward unabsorbed depreciation {905.44) (767.23)
Net Income lax expense - -
Add: MAT on book profits 625,81 653.97
Add: Current tnx charge related to previous years - 333.25
Less: Deferred tox charpe related to previous years - (315.11)
Income trx expenses reported in the Statement of Profit & Loss 625.81 672.11
() 1tems an which Deferred tax asset has not recogmzed (Rs.in lakhs)
haxticulays Year ended March 31,| Year ended March
2020 31, 2019
Unabsorbed depreciation brought/carried forward 6,100.51 7,136.42
MAT credit 1,320.64 694.84
Total 7,421,15 7,831.26

17. Earning per share

Particulars

Year ended March 31,

Year ended March

2020 31, 2019
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (Rs. in lakhs) (a)
2,856.66 2,263.40
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and
diluted eaming per share (No. of share in lakh) (b) 5,601.53 5,601.53
Basic and Diluted earning per share (in?) (a)/ (b) 0.51 0.40

Yo




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Fi lal Stat

ts for the year ended March 31, 2020

28 Segment Reporting

The Company’s activities involves generation and sale of hydro power. Considering the nature of Company's business and
operations, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of
Indian Accounting Standard 108 ‘Segment Reporting'. The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as
one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there
are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

Revenue of the Company is majorly from sale of electricity to two major customers,

29 Contingent Liabilities nnd Commitments (to the cxtend not provided for)

29.1 Contingent Liabilities

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-20 | 31-Mar-19

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
Demand under The Building & Other Construction Workers
Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (BOCW) (Refer note (a) below)
Demand under Local Arca Development Fund (L}\DF) from Directorate of Energy, 1,427.00
Government of Himachal Pradesh (refer note (b) below)
Demand raised by Directorate of fisheries. Himachal Pradesh
(refer note (c¢) below)
Demand of lease rentals by Himachal Pradesh Govt, for
diverted forest land (refer note (d) below)

1,459.58 1,459.58

1,427.00

99.75 99.75

* Company believes that these claims/demands ate not probable to be decided against the Company and therefore, no
provision for the above is required.

Notes:

(a) During the financial year 2012-2013, the Assessing Officer through its order dated January 23, 2013 has raised a
demand of Z1,459.58 lakhs under the Building & Other Construction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (“BOCW
Act™) for the period from January 1, 2005 to July 31, 2012, The Company is of the view, based upon legal expert
opinion, the obligation to- pay Cess under BOCW Act arise only for the period commencing from December 8, 2008
to July 1, 2010 (i.e from the date when the rules were notified and up to the date when factory license was granted),
Based upon this, the Company had filed a writ petition before the High Court of Himachal Pradesh for the above said
amount. During (he hearing held on February 28, 2013, an interim Stay has been granted against the demand.

Pending any further directions by the High Court and based upon the legal expert opinion, management is of the view
that no provision is deemed neccessary in the financial statements in this regard.

(b

=

During 2006, Directorate of Energy (DOE) of Himachal Pradesh had raised a demand of T 1,427 lakh towards local
area development fund (LADF) @ 1.5% of the final cost of the project of * 1607 crores after considering the expenses
already incurred by the Company of Rs 984 lakh, based upon the guidelines issued on LADF activities by
Government of Himachal Pradesh in December 11, 2006 and as amended in October 5, 2011. However, the
management is of' the view, i) the amount should be computed @ 1.5% of the total capital cost as reflected in Detailed
Project Report i.e. ¥ 922 crores in terms of agreement dated November 05, 2005 entered with the Government of
Himachal Pradesh; ii) the DOE had not considered the total amount incurred and deposited by the Company
aggregating to ¥1423 lakhs. Had these been considered/computed appropriately, the above said demand would not
arise. Management is of the view that the Company has complied with the conditions agreed in terms of the agreement
dated November 05, 2005 with Government of Himachal Pradesh which is prior to the date of guidelines issued in

2006 and thus no additional provision is required. Currently this matter is being contested before High Court of
Himachal Pradesh on which stay has been granted on the said demand.




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(©

The Department of Fisheries vide letter dated January 4, 2013 directed the Company to pay an amount of ¥ 99.75 lakh
for granting of No Objection Certificate (NOC) for setting up Hydro Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh
as per the requirements of HP State Pollution Control Board. Management is of the view that the Company is not
covered under the negative list under the policy norms issued in 2008 by the Fisheries Department for issuance of

NOC in setting up the Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh and thus the above said demand is not tenable
hence no provision is required.

The Company has filed a writ petition in High Court of Shimla and is contesting the same on the ground that the
streams identified in respect of ADHPL project are not covered in the negative list issued by Fisheries Department.
The Company has deposited under protest an amount of Z35 lakhs as per interim order of High Court of Himachal
Pradesh. The Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh has granted stay on the said demand.

(d) The Company is subject to certain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business,

for the lands and right to use lands acquired by it and recovery suils filed by various parties. These cases are pending
with various courts. After considering the circumstances and legal advice received, the management believes that the

chances to decide the case against the Company is remote and thus these cases will not have any material impact on
the financial statements.

Based upon the legal opinion obtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the
process of evaluating the impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs
Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (II), West Bengal in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances from the
definition of “basis wages™ of the relevant employees for the purpose of determining contribution to provident fund
under the Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952.

Pending issuance of guidelines by the regulatory authorities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the
Company for the previous periods, if any, cannot be ascertained.

29,2 Commitments

(a)

AD Hydro Power Limited has entered into Bulk Power Transmission Agreement with Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited (Power grid) to avail long term open access to the transmission system of Power grid for transfer of
power from Allain Duhangan HEP to Northern Region Constituents. The Company has agreed to share and pay all the
transmission charges of Power grid for a period of 40 years from Commercial Operation Date i.e. July 29, 2010.This
is being a firm commitment, recognized as an expense on receipt of monthly bills from Power grid, under the head
“Bulk power transmission charges’ in the Statement of profit and loss.

Besides, in accordance with implementation agreement with Government of Himachal Pradesh (GOHP), the company
shall provide 12% of its deliverable energy free of cost to GOHP,
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(b) The Company has other commitments for the purchase order issued after considering the requirement per operating
cycle for purchase of goods and services in the normal course of business. The Company does not have any long term

commitments of material non-cancellable contractual commitments / contracts including derivative contract for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

29.3 Other matters

(i) As on March 31, 2020, the Company has networth of T 44,131.60 lakh (Previous Year  41,341.98 lakh) and has
accumulated losses of % 11,883.68 lakh as at March 31, 2020, Based on financial projections (including the projected
tariff) arrived at after considering the past experience of running similar power project and renewable source of fuel,
management believes that profits will continue to accrue on account of expected increase in tariff and hence no

adjustments are required to the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment on account of impairment and the
Company will have sufficient cash flow to meets its future obligations.

(if) On October 17, 2019, the Ceniral Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) passed an Order on the Dedicated
Transinission System of AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company) in which CERC approved the capital cost of
Dedicated Transmission System to Rs.23,892 lacs as against the capital cost submitted by the Company amounting to
Rs.41,661 lacs (on the date of COD)/Rs.45,284 lacs (with additional capitalization) and accordingly determined the
annual fixed cost (Transmission Tariff) for using transmission line for the period 2011-12 to 2018-19.

The management is of the view that the methods used to derive the capital cost by the CERC are not in accordance
with the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations (“‘regulations™) for
the period 2009-14 and 2014-19 and Electricity Act, 2003, Further, the Company has filed an appeal against the said
order before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) and pursuant to an appeal filed, the APTEL has passed an
interim order dated January 17, 2020 and stayed the above said demand and directed not to issue any readjustment
bills along with the direction to continue to issue the future bills in accordance with the CERC Order till the appeal is

finally disposed-off. The Company has accordingly started raising the invoices based on the CERC order effective
18th October, 2019 and recognized as transmission income.

Pending litigation and final decision on the appeal, the Management, based on the legal opinion, is of the view that the
Order is not legally tenable and would not have any material liability on the subsidiary company and accordingly trade
receivable (including unbilled revenue) aggregating to Rs, 3,319.88 lakh is good and fully recoverable and no

provision is required in respect of possible exposure aggregating to Rs, 6,121.81 lakh towards amount already
collected from the users of Dedicated Transmission Line till March 3 1, 2020,

Further, the management is confident that there would be no significant impact on the financial position of the
subsidiary company in respect of transmission losses which is to be determined by the NRLDC as directed in the
CERC Order.

Further, CERC has directed to share the losses on the basis of weekly average losses in proportion to the scheduled
energy on weekly basis instead of a flat charge of 4.75% and accordingly directed the NRLDC to compute the same.
However, the management is confident that there would be no significant impact on the financial posi

subsidiary company in respect of transmission losses as the actual losses during the peak

tion of the
season are |jke]
higher.
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(iti) Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) had withheld an amount of ¥ 316.68 lakhs on account
of energy not supplied to them because of shut down of plant on date August 20, 2010. In the previous year Company
initiated the arbitration proceedings to the recover the said amount. In 2015, the Hon'ble Arbitrator had decided the
matter in favour of HPSEBL against which the Company has preferred an appeal before the Hon'ble High Court of
Shimla. Currently the matter is under adjudication. The management is of the view that it had already informed
HPSEB about the shut down as the schedule was given of Nil power for the period of shut down, therefore the claim

of HPSEB in not legally tenable. However the entire receivable of ¥ 316,68 lakhs has been provided by the Company
in the prior year.

30 Related Party Discloures

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures™ are as follow:

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship Name of related party

Ultimate Holding Company Bhilwara Energy Limited

Holding Company Malana Power Company Limited

E;:;e;:x";sc iayingisignincantinfiueneioveritie Statkraft Holding Singapore Pte. Limited (SHSPL)

Fellow Subsidiary Companies Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Key Management Personnel Mr. R. P. Goel, Whole Time Director
Y & (Cession w.c.f. November 28, 2019)

(i) Statkraft Market Pvt Ltd, India
(ii) Statkraft Invest Asia Pte Ltd, Singapore
(iii) Statkraft India Pvt Ltd
(iv) Statkraft Market Gmbh, Germany
i) AD Hydro Power Limited Employees Group
Trust under common control Gratuity Trust
ii) AD Hydro Power Limited Sr. Executive Group
Superannuation Scheme Trust

Enterprises on which Statkraft Holding Singapore
Limited (SHSPL) has significant influence

, Additional related parties identified as per Companies Act, 2013

Non-Exccutive Director,CEO and CFO Mr. O P Ajmera

Company Secretary Mr. Arvind Gupta

b

=

Names and details of transaction of related partics during the year are as follows:
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¢) Compensation of Key Management Personnel

(Rs. in lakhs)
Mr. R P Goel
Particulars Whole Time Director
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Short Term Benefit# 29.63 44.81
Total 29.63 44.81

Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits recognized

# as per ind AS 19 — Employee Benefits” in the financial statements. As these employee benefits are lump sum amounts
provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

31 Operating Leases arrangements

Operating lease relate to leases of office premise, equipment, guest houses, godown and vehicle with a term of 1 year. During

the year, the Company has recognize lease rent expense of ¥76.04 lakhs (previous year ¥75.95 lakhs) in the statement of Profit
and loss account.

(Rs. in lakhs)
31-Mar-20 | 31-Mar-19

Particulars
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt;

Lease Rent -
- for building ' 32.87 32.23
- for vehicles 43.17 43,72
Total 76.04 75.95

32 Employce Benefit Plan
32.1 Defined contribution plan

i) Superannuation Fund

The Company makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for eligible
employees. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to
fund the benefits. The contributions as specified under the law are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by
the Company. The Company is generally liable for annual contributions and any shortfall in the fund assets based on
the government specified minimum rates of return and recognizes such contributions and shortfall, if any, as an
expense in the year it is incurred. Having regard to the assets of the fund and the return on the investments, the

Company does not expect any shortfall in the foreseeable future, The Company recognized % 4.75 lakh (previous year
T2 lakh) in the statement of profit and loss account,

ii

=

Provident Fund

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees.
Under the scheme Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits.

The Company recognized ¥68.11 lakh (previous year ¥ 59,19 lakh) in the statement of profit and loss gocw
note 22)
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32.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan

i) Gratuity Fund

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of
benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is
funded plan. The fund has the form of a trust and is governed by Trustees appointed by the Company. The Trustees
are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy in accordance
with the regulations. The funds are deployed in recognised insurer managed funds in India. The Company does not

fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on
estimates of expected gratuity payments.

=

Long term employee benefits plan
Compensated absence represents camed leaves. Long term compensated absence has been provided on accrual basis
based on actuarial valuation.

32.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits”
are set out in the table below:

i) Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particul 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
articufars Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
(Compensated absence 9.67 155.28 164.95 6.80 122.01 128.81
obligation
Gratuity:
-Present value of funded - - 281.63 - - 188.62
defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets . 196.92 . 174.51
Net dct.”mcd. benefit obligation 84.71 8471 14 ) 1411
recognized in balance sheet
ii) Movement in the preseut value of defined benefit obligation
(Rs. in lakhs)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

- rer—
I |es.ent. value of obll.gatlon as at the 188.62 190.12 128.81 138.26
beginning of the period
Interest Cost 14.69 14.83 10.03 10.78
Current Service Cost 16.59 16.71 12.81 12.36
Benefits Paid 0.21) (31.95) (0.08) (26.57)
Acquisition/(Divestiture) - (16.89) - (15.69)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 61,94 15.80 1338 9.67
Present value (?f obligation as at the 281.63 188.62 164.95 128.81
End of the period
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iii) The amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss account

(Rs. in lakhs)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Service Cost 16.59 16.71 12.81 12.36
Net Interest Cost 1.08 1.54 10.03 10.78
Remeasurements - B 13.37 9.67
Expense recognized in the Income 17.67 18.25 36.21 32.81
Statement

iv

-

Amount recorded as Re-measurement Gain / (Loss) in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Sy

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO 61.94 15.80
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset 5.1 0.28
Defined benefit cost recognized in other comprehensive income, 67.04 16,08

¥) Movement in the fair value of plan assets
(Rs. in lakhs)
Pacenlen 31-Mar-20Gmm“§l-Mar-]9
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 174.51 170.40
Expected return on plan assets 13.61 13.29
Employer contribution 3433 19.72
Benefits paid (20.42) (28.62)
Actual gain/(loss) on asset (5.11) (0.28)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 196.92 174.51
vi) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

s 31-Mar-zocrawm;1-Mar-19
Government of India Securities - “
State Govermnment securities . -
High Quality Corporate Bonds % &
Equity Shares of listed companies 2 =
Property = =
Funds Managed by Insurer * 100% 100%
Bank Balance % =
Total 100%

Yo
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vil) Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Gratuity Compensated absences
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
i) Discounting Rate - 6.75 779 6.75 7.79
ii) Future salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
1) Mortality rates inclusive of 100 % of IALM (2006 - 08) 100 % of IALM (2006 - 08)
provision for disability
iil) Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)
18 t0 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
30 to 45 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 45 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Note:

Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Gowt. of India Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the
@ estimated term of the obligations.

( The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account th

e inflation, seniority, promotion,
increment and other relevant factors.

vili) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above,

in case of change of significant assumptions would

be as under:
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particular Gratuity
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 281.63
Impact due to increase of 1 % (28.70)
Impact due to decrease of 1 % 33.89
b) Impact of the change in salary increase %
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 281.63
Impact due to increase of 1 % 33.97
Impact due to decrease of | % (29.27)

Note:

(a) Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated,

) Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before
retirement & life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

viif) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

(Rs. in lakhs)

Expected cash flow for next 10 years Gratuity
Year - 2021 18.83
Year - 2022 7.39
Year - 2023 14.30
Year - 2024 11.11
Year - 2025 10.69
Year - 2026 to 2030

Yo
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33 Financial Risk Management Objective And Policles
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the

management of these risks. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken,

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below.
(a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctvate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity

price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits. The
Company is exposed to interest rate risk on variable rate long term borrowings.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position of financial assets and financial liabilities as at
March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019.

I Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of

changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as there is no material
transaction in foreign currency.

11 Intevest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates, The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates

primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

11 Interest Risk Exposure

The exposure of the company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-20 J1-Mar-19
Variable rate borrowings - 17,661.91
Fixed rate borrowings 68,622.69 93,003.88
Total 68,622.69 110,665.79
(a) Sensitivity
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.
The table below summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit before tax on change in interest rate on
floating rate debt. The analysis is based on the assumption that interest rate changes by 25 basis points with all
other variable held constant. The fluctuation in interest rate has been arrived at on the basis of average interest
rate volatility observed in the outstanding loans as on March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019.
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Impact on Profit due to:
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - decrease by 25 basis points - 42.57
Eftect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 25 basis points - (42.57)
(b) Price risk
The company is not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Company and the
company doesn’t deal in commodities.
(¢) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Company. The Company is exposed to credit risk from ils operating activities (primarily

trade receivables) and from its financing activitics, including deposits with banks and financial institutions,
unsecured loan to subsidiary company and other financial instruments.
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To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the

financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts
receivable.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

(i) Financlal assets to which loss atlowance is measured using lifetime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as
on March 31, 2020.

(Rs. in lakhs)
Financial assets to which loss 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
allowance is measured using
lifetime/ 12 months Expected Gross. Expected Carrying amount GrOSS' Expected Corrying amount et
credit loss(ECL) i?;gd:tg credit loss ::;::;::memm i?r:Lyl;::tg credit loss :::\:\i::‘::‘mem
Loans to employees 36.21 - 36.21 20.81 - 20.81
Security Deposits 7.34 - 7.34 728 - 7.28
Trade Receivables 3,499.98 316.68 3,183.30 2,924.56 316.68 2,607.88
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,023.35 - 3,023.35 499.24 - 49924
Bank Balances 5,223.85 - 5,223.85| 26,588.85 - 26,588.85
Others 361.88 - 361.88 492.50 - 492.50
Total | 12,152.61 316.68 | 11,835.93| 30,533.24 316.68 30,216.56

The Company is in the power generation sector. The Company on the basis of its past experience and industry

practice is confident on realizing all of its dues from its customers. Hence, the Company has not provided for any
discounting on time value of money.

(ii) Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables

The following table summarizes the change in the loss allowances measured using life-time expected credit loss

model:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Balance at the beginning of the year 316.68 316.68
Add : Provision for expected credit loss recognize during the year - -
Less : Provision reverse during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 316.68
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(d) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a
reasonable price. The Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement
management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management
monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash flows,

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting
date based on contractual undiscounted payments:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Less than 3 3to6 12months to| More than
. = Total
st BISMENSY months months  [6-12 months| 3 years 3 years ota
Borrowings 1,098.76 1,123.69 1,194.21 7,393.83 | 57,812.20 68,622.69
Trade payables 674.00 16.99 153.57 - - 844.56
fitcrest AcCRIEd Btnotdue 106671 | 1,07843 | 213342 | 918324 | 1614437  29,606.17
from holding company
Capital Creditors - - 12.81 - - 12.81
Interest accrued llaut.not.duof, on 188.98 B . . R 188.98
loan from financial institution
Deposits from contractors 0.37 0.25 1.44 1.79 4.93 8.78
(Rs. in lakhs)
Less than 3 3to6 12months to| More than
31-Mar-1
- MRNSID months months |6-12 months| 3 years 3 years Tiotal
Borrowings 16,691.38 7,881.96 1,885.43 7,299.00 | 66,753.17 100,510.93
‘Trade payables 596.14 65.96 137.39 - - 799.49
L T 113218 | 115734 | 230210 | 868324 | 1205275 | 2532761
from holding company
Capital Creditors - B 18.70 - - 18.70
Interest accrued |?lll .nol.du? on 268.80 ) N ) . 268.80
loan from financial institution
Amount reimbursable to
Holding Company 258 ’ : ) ) 32158
Deposils from contractors 0.29 1.04 4.29 2.18 0.18 7.98

(1) Capital management
(1) Risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

0 safeguard their ability to continue as a going concem , so that

they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(i) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Yo
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Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:
Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars J1-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Net Debt 65,599.34 99,931.28
Total Equity 44,131.60 41,825.36
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 1.49 2.39

(ii) Fivancial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement

(Rs. in lakhs)
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
. Falr value Amortised Fair value Amortised
Particulars through Fair value cost Fair value through Fair value cost Falr value
Profit and |through OCI| (Carrying Profit and |through OCI| (Carrying
loss account amount loss account amount
Loan to Employees - 36.21 36.21 - - 20.81 20.81
Securily deposit - 7.34 7.34 B - 7.28 7.28
Trade receivables - - 3,183.30 3,183.30 - - 2,607.88 2,607.88
Casl? and Cash " _ 3,023.35 3,023.35 - - 499.24 499,24
Equivalents
Bank Balances - - 5,223.85 5,223.85 - - 26,588.85 26,588.85
Others - - 361.88 361.88 - - 492.50 492,50
ifotal Kimancial % - 1183593 11,835.93 . - 3021656 30,216.56
assets
Borrowings - - 68,622.69 68,622.69 - - | 100,430.52 100,430.52
Trade Payables - 844.56 844.56 - . 799.49 799.49
Interest accrued but
not duc from - - 29,606.17 29,606.17 - - 25,327.61 25,327.61
holding Company
ch{..-r. 1.-1|mnc12\1 ) " 188.98 188.98 o - 301.38 301.38
liabilities
Sundry Deposit - - 8.78 8.78 - - 7.98 7.98
Capital Creditors - 12.81 12,81 - - 18.70 18,70
Total financial 99,283.99|  99,283.99 126,885.68 26,885.6
liabilitics = et tabad - s ,885. 126,885.68

Yo
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The Company consider that the carrying amounts of financial essets and financial lisbilities recognised in the financial statement

34

35

are approximato to their fair values

Effective Lst April, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all leaso contracts exisiing on 181 Aprll, 2019,
on the date of Uansition, using modificd retzospeclive approach and haa taken the cumnulative edjustment to retained eamings o
the date of initial application Accordingly, comparstives for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been restated, The
cumulative cffeot of applying the standard on relained oarnings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for the current period and
camings per share {s insignificant. Certain asseta which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment, includes Right-of-
uso asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs. 4132 29 lakhs as at April 1, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3.

The Mimistry of home affairs issued Order No.40-3/2020 dated 24,03.2020, notified electricity emong the essenlial services in its
guidelines which continued to operate during lock dowm in the crises situation of COVID-19, declared as pandemic by World
Health Orgamzation. The Company's business being generation and sale of electricity is covered under essential services which
is least tmpacied due to COVID-19. The Company bolieves that thus far, there Is no significant impact of COVID-19 pandemic
on the finanoial position and performance of the Company. Further, the company is not expecting any significant change in
cstimates as of now as the company is nmning iis business and operations as usual without any major disruptions

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
AD Hydro Power Limited
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